# **Emily Taylor**

**Contact Information**: 6747 SW 32nd Ave. Portland, OR 97219 | 503-830-9958 | sunkissedmoonmaiden@gmail.com

## **Objective**

I hope to expand my experience in natural medicine and develop new retail finesse. My expectation is to succeed at supporting patients and guests with optimal customer service. It is my goal to display erudite about health and nature. I plan to earn money for my college education as well as ballet academy education.

### **Education**

{Wilsonville High School 2009-2012}

GED Test Prep course | 2013 graduate | Pcc Sylvania and I'm currently a registered student at Pcc Sylvania for the winter 2019 term

## **Experience**

Ulta Beauty

Job title: Beauty Advisor

Start date: 10/10/2018 and Currently working here

Phone: (503)431-2227

Address: 10206 SW Washington Square Rd. Tigard Oregon, 97223

#### Whole Foods Market

Job title: Cashier

Start date: 08/22/2016 End date: 04/11/2017

Phone: (971) 371-7000

Address: Greenway Town center 12220 SW Scholls Ferry Rd. Tigard Oregon, 97223

- ★ | OSPIRG | 2016 | Canvasser
- ★ | Xerox-Apple Inc. | 2016 | Iphone Applecare Advisor
- ★ | Nectar Frozen Yogurt Lounge | Oct. 2012-Mar. 2013 | Cashier
- ★ | Peachy Berry Frozen Yogurt Shop | Jan. 2011- Jan. 2012 | Cashier

#### ~Certifications and Awards~

Awarded for Best Sportsmanship in a figure skating competition Queen of The West Linn Old Time Fair pageant 2008 Red Cross Certified Babysitter Oregon Food Handlers Card holder Current Oregon Marijuana Worker Permit